1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham, WA 98229

J} Sudden Valley Community Association

N | 360-734-6430 www.suddenvalley.com
——
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
EARLY START
December 11, 2025, 6:00 PM, 8 Barn View Ct. Multipurpose Room A
Call to Order
Roll Call

1) Adoption of Agenda
2) Announcements

3) Property Owner Comments - (15 Minutes Total)
Please note that comments are limited to 3 minutes per person.

4) Board Orientation
a) Legal Presentation (60 minutes)
b) Parliamentary Basics (15 minutes)

5) Consent Agenda
a) Approval of Minutes — Organizational Meeting, November 4, 2025
b) Approval of Minutes — November 13, 2025

6) Reports
a) November GM Report

7) Continuing Business
a) Board Vacancy- Candidate Interviews & Voting
b) Requestfor Approval — 2026 Marina License Agreement

8) NewBusiness
a) Resolution for Association Signing Authority
b) Resolution for Credit Card Borrowing
c) Committee Assignments
d) Approval of ACC Committee Members

Adjournment


http://www.suddenvalley.com/

BOARD OF DIRECTORS ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING
Thursday, November 04, 2025,Multipurpose Room A

Minutes
CALLED TO ORDER AT: 6:04 PM
AUDIENCE MEMBERS: Not Recorded
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
1. Keith McLean 4. Laurie Robinson 7. Sean Chaffee 10. Robb Gibbs, N&E
Chair
2. Taimi Van de Polder 5. Tom Henning 8. Rick Asai 11. Daniel Rodriguez,
ACC Chair
3. Jean Maixner 6. Ray Meador 9. Joeseph Adams
ATTENDING:
Staff Members: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager
Spencer Huston, IT
Call to Order:
Rob Gibbs, N&E Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM.
1. N&E Chair called for motion to adopt the agenda
Motion: Move to adopt the agenda.
Motion By: Director Gibbs Seconded By: President McLean
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:
In Favor: Against: Abstained
Unanimous
2. Procedure Vote
Motion: Move to vote by a show of hands.
Motion By: Director Gibbs Seconded By: President McLean
Approved: Not Approved: X| Tabled: Died:
In Favor: Against: Abstained
Four Five

The procedure vote will be conducted by secret ballot.

Officer Nominations

a. President
Keith McLean was nominated by Taimi Van de Polder.
Rick Asai was nominated by Ray Meador.

Keith McLean received 4 votes.
Rick Asai received 5 votes.

Rick Asai is President.

Board Minutes 11/04/2025 Page 1



b. Vice President
Taimi Van de Polder was nominated by Laurie Robinson.
Keith McLean was nominated by Joseph Adams.
Taimi Van de Polder declined serving as as Vice President.
Keith McLean is Vice President.

c. Treasurer
Jean Maixner was nominated by Taimi Van de Polder.
Laurie Robinson was nominated by Ray Meador.
Laurie Robinson declined serving as Treasurer
Jean Maixner is Treasurer.

d. Secretary
Laurie Robinson was nominated by Tom Henning.
Taimi Van de Polder was nominated by Keith McLean.
Vote tally not stated.

Taimi Van de Polder is Secretary.

Final Executive Committee Members

President Rick Asai

Vice President Keith McLean
Treasurer Jean Maixner
Secretary Taimi Van de Polder

3. Executive Session — Personnel (Board of Directors Only)

a. Return to Open Session at 7:05 PM
b. Disclosure of action(s) taken in Executive Session

Motion 1: Deny the personnel request as presented to the Board in closed session.

Motion By: President Asai Seconded By: Director Van de Polder
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:

In Favor: Against: Abstained

Unanimous

Motion 2: Approve a one-time, voluntary increase in the monthly contribution made by SVCA
towards the cost of employee health coverage in the amount of $39.25 per month, with an
estimated annual cost of $471 per employee, per year, or $11,304 in total.

Motion By: President Asai Seconded By: Director Van de Polder
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:

In Favor: Against: Abstained

Unanimous

Board Minutes 11/04/2025 Page 2



Meeting adjourned at 7:16 PM

Approved by:

Taimi Van de Polder, Board of Directors Secretary

<

Board Minutes 11/04/2025 Page 3



BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Thursday, November 13, 2025, 7:00 PM

8 Barn View Ct, Multipurpose Room A

Minutes
CALLED TO ORDER AT: 7:00 PM
AUDIENCE MEMBERS: Not Recorded
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
1. Keith McLean, President 4. Taimi Van de Polder, 7<Rob Gibbs, N&E Chair
Secretary
2. Tom Henning, Vice President | 5. Sean Chaffee 8. Daniel Rodriguez, ACC Chair
3. Jean Maixner, Treasurer 6. Joeseph Adams
ATTENDING:
Staff Members: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager
Spencer Huston, IT
Call to Order:

Keith McLean, President, called the meeting to order at 6:04 PM.

1. N&E Chair called for motion to adopt the agenda
Motion: Move to adopt the agenda.

Motion By: President McLean Seconded By: Secretary Van de Polder
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:

In Favor: Against: Abstained

Unanimous

2. Announcements

e With Director of Asai's resignation, members can apply for this open board seat. The application
period is open for the next 30 days and will close on December 11th at 4.30 p.m. Applications are
available online or at the Welcome Center, and must be submitted in person at the Welcome
Center.

e The Sudden Valley Holiday Market is being held on Saturday, November 22" from 10:00 AM to
3:00 PM. All'vendor spots have been filled.

e The Holiday Tree Lighting is Saturday, December 6" at 5:00 PM.

e Breakfast with Santa is Saturday December 13" from 9:00 AM to 11:30 AM at El Agave. Free
breakfast and pictures with Santa for all community members.

3. Property Owner Comments

o No comments

4. Consent Agenda
Motion: Move that the Board adopt the draft board meeting minutes from 10.09.25 and 10.23.25, as
submitted.
Board Minutes 11/13/2025 Page 1




5.

Motion By: President McLean

Seconded By: Secretary Van de Polder

Approved: X

Not Approved:

Tabled:

Died:

In Favor:
Unanimous

Against:

Abstained:

Reports

5a. None

Continuing Business

6a. Area Z Garden lease renewal

Motion: Move that the SVCA Board approve the revised lease agreement for the Area Z Garden Club.

Motion By: President McLean

Seconded By: Secretary Van de Polder

Approved: X

Not Approved:

Tabled:

Died:

In Favor: 4

Against:

Abstained: 1

Executive Session — Legal and Personnel

Motion: Move to closed session at 7:13 PM.

Motion By: President McLean

Seconded By: Secretary Van de Polder

Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:
In Favor: Against: Abstained:
Unanimous

Motion: Move to open session at 8:13 PM

Motion By: President McLean

Seconded By: Director Gibbs

Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:
In Favor: Against: Abstained:
Unanimous

There ismotion.coming out of closed session.

Motion: Move to allow legal consult to proceed as directed.

Motion By: Secretary Van de Polder | Seconded By: Director Gibbs
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:

In Favor: Against: Abstained:

Unanimous

New Business
8a. Board Vacancy

i Board must elect a Vice President

Vice President

Tom Henning was nominated by Keith McLean.

Tom Henning received unanimous votes.
Tom Henning is Vice President.

Board Minutes 11/13/2025

Page 2



ii. Board must elect a President

Vote of Confidence: Confirm Keith McLean as President per Bylaws of Natural Ascention.

Motion By: Director Adams Seconded By: Director Gibbs
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:

In Favor: Against: Abstained:

Unanimous

8b. Certification of the 2025 Election

Motion: Move the certification of the AGM held on November 1%, 2025, presented by N&E Chair,

Robb Gibbs.
Motion By: Director Gibbs Seconded By: Director Adams
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:
In Favor: Against: Abstained:
Unanimous

Motion: Move the accept the Novembe

r 1%, 2025 AGM minutes.

Motion By: Secretary Van de Polder

Seconded By: President McLean

Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:
In Favor: Against: Abstained:
Unanimous

8c. Board Code of Conduct

0 President McLean introduced a code of conduct that Board members can sign.

Participation is optional but encouraged.

8d. Committee Discussion

O President McLean discussed committees and the number of Board members needed on

each on each committee.

8e. Board Orientation Schedule
O Board orientation scheduled for December 4%, 2025 at 2:00 PM.

8f. 2026 Golf Fee Increases

Motion: Move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the attached schedule of the 2026 golf

fees.
Motion By: President McLean Seconded By: Secretary Van de Polder
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:
In Favor: Against: Abstained:
Unanimous

Motion: Move that the Long-Range Planning Committee look at rasing the golf discount rate for
members of the SVCA.

Motion By: Director Chaffee Seconded By: President McLean
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:

In Favor: Against: Abstained:

Unanimous

Board Minutes 11/13/2025




Motion: Move to adjourn the meeting at 9:18 PM

Motion By: President McLean Seconded By: Vice President Henning
Approved: X Not Approved: | Tabled: Died:

In Favor: Against: Abstained:

Unanimous

Meeting adjourned at 9:18 PM

Approved by:

Board Minutes 11/13/2025

Taimi Van de Polder, Board of Directors Secretary

Page 4



Sudden Valley Community Association

1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham WA 98229
360-734-5320 www.suddenvalley.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMO

To: Sudden Valley Community Association Board of Directors

From: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager

Date: December 11, 2025

Subject: Request for Approval - Revised Marina Moorage/Storage License Agreement
Purpose

To obtain board approval for revisions to the Marina License Agreement and the associated SVCA
Policy (2018.09).

Background

Small changes have been made over the past four years to the Marina Moorage/Storage License
Agreement to reflect operational changes. To ensure that the cumulative effect of multiple changes
did not result in reducing the legal protections afforded to SVCA, Richard Davis was asked to review
the agreement. The version presented here reflects Richard’s edits as well as the operational changes
requested by Rec Staff and the 2025 Document Review Committee.

The Marina Moorage/Storage License Agreement was reviewed by the board as part of the October 23™
meeting. During board discussion, it was suggested that the document be reviewed one last time and
then brought back for approval. That review has been completed, and it is recommended that the
board adopt the proposed language at this time. The annual moorage/storage renewal letters are
scheduled to be mailed on January 7™, and the board will not meet again prior to that deadline.

Copies of the proposed agreement and the previous agreement are attached for reference.

Recommendation
| recommend that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the proposed Marina Moorage/Storage
License Agreement.

Motion
I move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the proposed Marina Moorage/Storage License
Agreement.



LICENSE Terms and Conditions

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the Sudden Valley Community
Association (“Association”) hereby grants an annual license to the Customer for use of an
assigned slip. This License is granted subject to the terms and conditions of this License
and any Marina Rules and Regulations as they now exist or are from time to time
amended. Failure to comply with all terms and conditions of this License and/or the
Marina Rules and Regulations may result in termination of this License upon two days

notice and opportunity to cure.

1. Annual notice of License renewal will be sent in January. The annual fee for
marina moorage/storage must be paid by Wednesday, February 25th, at 6PM. If
payment has not been received by the Association on that date, this License will

be terminated.

2. This License is granted for the term of one calendar year, commencing on January
1st and ending on December 31st. Customers granted a License at any time

during the calendar year will be required to pay the full annual fee.

3. Moorage/Storage fees are reviewed annually by the Board of Directors and are
subject to change, effective as of January 1. The annual cost will not increase

sooner than January 1 of the following year.

4, Lost Marina boat launch key cards can be replaced by paying a $15.00

replacement card fee at the Recreation Department.

5. Marina Rules and Regulations are incorporated into this Agreement by reference,
as though fully set forth herein. The Customer shall be responsible for the
expense of any maintenance, repair, or replacement necessary to the
Association’s property as a result of the activities resulting from the use, storage,

or maintenance of the vessel and/or vehicle on Association property.

6. Customer further agrees and covenants that upon Customer’s noncompliance
with the terms of this Moorage/Storage Agreement, including violation of the
Marina Rules and Regulations, the vessel and/or vehicle may be removed
forthwith and all costs incurred including, but not limited to, additional handling,
impound, collection costs, attorney fees, and all court costs connected with the
collection of the amount due shall be borne by the Customer, in the manner

provided by law, and charged as a fee to the Customer’s Lot(s) in Sudden Valley.

7. The Customer acknowledges that information provided by the Customer is true,

Page 5



10.

11.

12.

13.

accurate and complete. Customer shall notify the Association of any change in
the information, including but not limited to, contact information such as
address, phone number, email, etc. Customer agrees to contact the Association
in writing when permanently removing the vessel and/or vehicle. No refunds will

be given after May 1st.
Owner shall not sub-lease or share the slip or storage space.

Vessels moored in the Marina must be completely without hazardous conditions
as determined solely by the Association, and ready for cruising in local waters.
The Association may require that the Customer provide, at no cost to the
Association, additional information (such as a marine survey) to establish
seaworthiness as a condition of granting, or renewing, this License or any other
time that the Association has a reasonable concern regarding seaworthiness of

the vessel. .

Any fuel or oil that is spilled into the Marina must be reported immediately to the
Recreation Center and Administration at 360-734-6430. Spills must also be
reported to SVCA Security at 360-319-8200. In the event of a spill, or
potential/suspected spill, SVCA must notify Emergency Services and the
Department of Ecology. Your contact information as owner of the vessel will be

given to those agencies.

Only vessel and vessel trailers will be allowed to parkin designated dry storage

areas. Flatbed, utility, and other types of trailers are not permitted in the Marina.

Customer shall submit UP TO DATE registration and insurance once the
documents on file expire. If this is not completed the access card will be turned
off until current documentation is turned in to the Recreation Center. This can be

done by email, fax, or in person.

Customer shall park only in the designated spot. Should the boat or trailer be
found anywhere other than Customer’s assigned spot Security/Recreation
Department will attempt to notify you by calling the phone number on file and
leaving a message or texting a message to such number. If the boat is not moved
within 48 hours following such notification then SVCA may have the boat towed or
removed from the water and placed in storage at the Customer's sole cost and
expense, which amounts may be charged as a fee against Customer's Lot(s) in
Sudden Valley. (Note vehicles not parked within the Marina may not be parked

outside of an approved garage, carport, or other appropriately screened area on

Page 5



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

any residential property for longer than 72 hours as per SVCA rules and

regulations 2.3).

The Customer acknowledges that the Association shall not be liable or
responsible in any manner for the safekeeping of the vessel it’s tackle, gear,
apparel, equipment and/or furnishings. In part consideration for the granting of
the License herein, the Customer does hereby forever, release and discharge the
Association, it’s Board, Employees and Agents from any and all claims, demands,
or damages for property damage or personal injury arising from or related to the
presence of the Customer’s Vehicle, or Vessel within the Marina except to the
extent and in proportion that such property damage or personalinjury is caused
by the gross negligence of the Association, it’s Board, or Employees. This waiver
and release shall be binding upon the heirs, executors and assigns of the

Customer. This release is a negotiated term of the economics of the License.

In part consideration for the granting of the License herein, the Customer shall
save, defend and hold harmless the association, its Board, Employees and
Agents from any and all claims, demands or damages for property damage or
personalinjury arising from or related to the presence of the Customer, the
Vehicle or the Vessel within the Marina except to the extent and in proportion that
such property damage or personal injury is caused by the gross negligence of the
Association, it’s Board or Employees. This indemnification and hold harmlessis a

negotiated term of the economics of the License.

This License Agreement shall be governed by Washington law. Exclusive
jurisdiction and venue for any dispute arising under this License shall be the
Whatcom County Superior Court. Without limiting the foregoing, the Customer
specifically waives any jurisdiction of the federal district court or the right to seek
removal to the federal district court. The substantially prevailing party in any
action to enforce the terms of this License Agreement shall be entitled to an

award of its attorneys’ fees and costs.

The waiver or failure of the Association to enforce any term or condition of this
License Agreement shall not be a waiver of any right to enforce this License

Agreement.

In the event vessels or trailers need to be relocated due to Marina repairs,
improvements or work within the Marina, Customer shall be given as much

notice as reasonably practicable. In the event Customer does not move the

Page 5



19.

20.

vessel within the given timeframe, the Association shall have the vessel/trailer
relocated at the owner’s expense and costs added to the Customer’s account
associated with the property listed on the Agreement. In the case of an
immediate emergency where immediate relocation is hecessary, should the
Customer not be able to relocate the vessel/trailer, the Association will have the
vessel relocated and will notify the Customer, with costs being charged as a fee

against the Customer’s lot(s) in Sudden Valley.

Each vessel and trailer using wet moorage and dry storage must have a current
SVCA decal attached for identification purposes. SVCA Staff may place this decal

on your trailer and vessel.

In the event SVCA must resort to legal action to enforce the terms and conditions
of this License, SVCA shall be entitled to an award of its reasonable attorneys’

fees and costs.

By signing the Sudden Valley Marina Moorage Agreement, you agree that you have
read and will abide by this agreement and the Marina Rules and Regulations
(attached).

Printed Name: _

Signature: _

Today’s Date:

Page 5



Marina Moorage/Storage Policy

Sudden Valley Community Association

Policy: Marina Moorage/Storage License Policy
Policy #: 2018.07

Date: September 27, 2018

Policy

Residents utilizing Sudden Valley Community Association Marina Dry/Wet Moorage and or
storage will adhere to the licensed terms and conditions as presented on Attachment A: Sudden
Valley 2019 Moorage/Storage License Agreement dated 1/24/2019.

SUDDEN-VALLEY 2019

MARINA-MOORAGE/STORAGE
HCENSE-AGREEMENT

Subject to the terms and conditions set forth herein, the Sudden Valley Community Association (“Association”)
hereby grants a-menth-te-menthan annual license to the Customer for use of an assigned slip. This License is
granted subject to the terms and conditions of this License and any Marina Rules and Regulations as they now
exist or are from time to time amended.

Failure to comply with all terms and conditions of this License and/or the Marina rulesRules and regulationsRequlations
may result in termination of this License upon two days’ notice and opportunity to cure.

Inveices]. Annual notice of License renewal will be sent in January of each year. The annual fee for marina
moorage/storage w&llmust be b}Hedpa_ld byﬁamér Februarv 28th. If payment returned-to-has not been received by the

edAssociation on an-annual basis—Inveicesthat date, this License will

be termmated
2. This License is granted for the term of one calendar year, commencing on January 1st and ending on December

31st. Customers qranted a Llcense at any time durlnq the calendar year will be dated-and-mailed-one-month-priorto-
m 4 voiee)-required to pay the full annual fee.

3. Moorage/Storage fees are reviewed annually by the Board of Directors and are subject to change-witheutnotice,
effective as of the renewal date, if applicable, of this Agreement. The annual cost will not increase once the license is
signed.

4. Lost marinaMarina boat launch keyskey cards can be replaced by paying a $15.00 replacement keycard fee at
the Administration-OfficeRecreation Department.

69 of 76



5. Marina Rules and Regulations_Section 10. Use of the Marina, are incorporated into this Agreement by reference,
as though fully set forth herein. The Customer shall be responsible for the expense of any maintenance, repair, or
replacement necessary to the Association’s property as a result of the activities resulting from the use, storage, or
maintenance of the vessel and/or vehicle on Association property.

6. Customer further agrees and covenants that upon-nenpaymentoffees-or Customer’s noncompliance with the
terms of this Moorage/Storage Agreement, including violation of the Marina Rules and Regulations, the vessel and/or
vehicle may be removed forthwith and all costs incurred including, but not limited to, late-chargesinterest-additional
handling, impound, collection costs, attorney fees, and all court costs connected with the collection of the amount due
shall be borne by the Customer, in the manner provided by law, and assessedcharged as a speeial-assessmentfee to the
Customer’s Lot(s) in Sudden Valley.

7. The Customer acknowledges that information provided by the Customer is true, accurate and complete.
Customer shall notify the Association of any change in the information, including but not limited to, contact information
such as address, phone number, email, etc. Customer agrees to contact the AdministrationAssociation in writing when
permanently removing the vessel and/or vehicle. No refunds will be given after May 1st.

8. Owner shall not sub-lease or share the slip or storage space.

9. Vessels moored in the Marina must be completely without hazardous condltrons as determlned solely by the
Assocratlon and ready for crursrng in Iocal waters Upon-s : o

m ation A ertake-anyin i ok The Assocratron
may requrre that the Customer provrde at noc ost to the Assomatron add|t|onal mformatron (such as a marine survey)
to establish seaworthiness.

10. _ Any fuel or oil that is spilled into the Marina must be reported immediately to the U-S-Ceast-Guard National-
RespenseRecreation Center;-Department-of Ecology; and-the/or Administration-Offiee.

11.  Only vessel and vessel trailers will be allowed to park in designated dry storage areas. Flatbed, utility, and other
types of trailers are not permitted in the Marina.

12.  Customer shall submit UP TO DATE registration and insurance once the documents on file expire. If this is not
completed the access card will be turned off until current documentation is turned in to the Administration-
Offiee-Recreation Center. This can be done by email, fax, or in person.

13.  Customer shall park only in the designated spot;unless-permission-is-givenby-the Asseeiation-. Should the boat or
trailer be found anywhere other than Customer’s assigned spot Security/AdministrationRecreation Department will
attempt to notify you. If the boat is not moved in-a-timely-manner;upon notification then Security may tewhave it
and/towed or remeve-itremoved from the water and place-itplaced in storage at the Custemer’sCustomer's sole cost and
expense, which amounts may be assessedcharged as a special-assessmentfee against Custemer’sCustomer's Lot(s) in
Sudden Valley. (Note vehicles not parked within the Marina may not be parked outside of an approved garage, carport,
or other appropriately screened area on any residential property for longer than 72 hours as per SVCA rules and

reqgulations 2.3).




14. The Customer acknowledges that the Association shall not be liable or responsible in any manner for the
safekeeping of the vessel it's tackle, gear, apparel, equipment and/or furnishings. In part consideration for the granting
of the License herein, the Customer does hereby forever, release and discharge the Association, it's Board, Employees
and Agents from any and all claims, demands, or damages for property damage or personal injury arising from or
related to the presence of the Customer’s Vehicle, or Vessel within the Marina except to the extent and in proportion
that such property damage or personal injury is caused by the gross negligence of the Association, it's Board, or
Employees. This waiver and release shall be binding upon the heirs, executors and assigns of the Customer. This
release is a negotiated term of the economics of the License.

15. In part consideration for the granting of the License herein, the Customer shall save, defend and hold harmless
the association, its Board, Employees and Agents from any and all claims, demands or damages for property damage
or personal injury arising from or related to the presence of the Customer, the Vehicle or the Vessel within the Marina
except to the extent and in proportion that such property damage or personal injury is caused by the gross negligence
of the Association, it's Board or Employees. This indemnification and hold harmless is a negotiated term of the
economics of the License.

16.  This License Agreement shall be governed by Washington law. Exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any dispute
arising under this License shall be the Whatcom County Superior Court. Without limiting the foregoing, the Customer
specifically waives any jurisdiction of the federal district court or the right to seek removal to the federal district court.
The substantially prevailing party in any action to enforce the terms of this License Agreement shall be entitled to an
award of its attorneys’ fees and costs.

17.  The waiver or failure of the Association to enforce any term or condition of this License Agreement shall not be a
waiver of any right to enforce this License Agreement.

18.  Inthe event the-vesselmust-vessels or trailers need to be relocated pursuantdue to Paragraph19-abeve;Marina
repairs, improvements or work within the Asseeciation-will-provideMarina, Customer with-five-days’shall be given as much
notice to-meve-the-vessekas reasonably possible. In the event thatthe- Customer does not timely-move the vessel within
the given timeframe, the Association shall be-authorized-to+elocatehave the vessel-with-all/trailer relocated at the owner’s

expense and Costs ehafgedadded to the Customer s account aed#eeassessed—agamsﬂ%s—l:etés)—a&a—speaai—&ssessmem—

m—t—heevemllsted on the Aqreement In the case of an |mmed|ate emergency where |mmed|ate relocatlon is necessary,
should the Customer not be able to relocate the vessel/trailer, the Association will have the vessel relocated and will
notify the Customer, with costs being charged as a fee against the Customer’s lot(s) in Sudden Valley.

19. Each vessel and trailer using wet moorage and dry storage must have a current SVCA decal attached for
identification purposes.

71 0of 76



Sudden Valley Community Association

1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham WA 98229
360-734-5320 www.suddenvalley.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMO

To: Sudden Valley Community Association Board of Directors
From: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager

Date: December 11, 2025

Subject: Resolution for Association Signing Authority

Purpose

SVCA bylaws state in Article IV, Section 11, that all agreements, contracts, deeds, leases, and other
instruments of the Association shall be executed by at least two officers of the board. The following
resolution explicitly grants current officers the authority to execute such documents on behalf of the
Association. This type of resolution is sometimes required by the entities with whom we sign
contracts, assuring them that the individuals signing contracts have the power to do so.

Recommendation
| recommend that the Sudden Valley Board of Directors adopt the Resolution for Association Signing
Authority.

Motion
| move that the Sudden Valley Board of Directors adopt the Resolution for Association Signing
Authority.

Page 1 of 2



Resolution for Association Signing Authority

The undersigned officer(s) of the Sudden Valley Community Association, a Washington non-profit
corporation, hereby certify that the following resolutions have been adopted by the Board of
Directors (“Board”):

RESOLVED, that the Board is hereby authorized and approved to authorize and empower the
following individuals to make, execute, endorse, and deliver in the name of and on behalf of the
Corporation, but shall not be limited to, any and all written instruments agreements, documents,
execution of deeds, powers of attorney, transfers, assignments, contracts, obligations, certificates,
checks, drafts, promissory notes, and other instruments of whatever nature entered into by this
Corporation.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board is hereby authorized and approved to authorize and empower
the following individuals as signatories on all Corporation bank accounts held at all financial
institutions.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board is hereby authorized and approved to authorize that all other
signing authority resolutions are superseded by this resolution.

Authorized Individuals:
Keith McLean, President
Thomas Henning, Vice President
Taimi Van De Polder, Secretary

Jean Maixner, Treasurer

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted at a meeting of the Board
held in accordance with the Governing Documents and applicable law. Itis further certified that the
Board has full power and authority to bind the Corporation in accordance herewith and that the
foregoing resolutions are in full force and effect as of this date, that the resolutions have not been
altered, amended, modified, or rescinded, and that the same shall be true, valid, and binding upon
the Corporation.

Sudden Valley Community Association, a Washington non-profit corporation

By:

Keith McLean, President
By:

Thomas Henning, Vice President
By:

Taimi Van de Polder, Secretary
By:

Jean Maixner, Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



Sudden Valley Community Association
1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham WA 98229
360-734-5320 www.suddenvalley.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMO

To: Sudden Valley Community Association Board of Directors
From: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager

Date: December 11, 2025

Subject: Resolution for Credit Card Borrowing

Purpose

To obtain board approval for an update to Association credit card borrowing.

Background

While most purchases made by the Association are paid via check, some vendors require that a credit
card be on file. An example of a situation where a credit card is required is subscriptions for online
accounts. In other situations, a purchase must be paid for before it can be delivered, and a credit card
is the most convenient and time-effective method for accomplishing this.

Recommendation

| recommend that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the proposed Resolution for Credit Card
Borrowing.

Motion
I move that the SVCA Board of Directors approve the proposed Resolution for Credit Card Borrowing.

Page 1 of 2



Resolution for Credit Card Borrowing

Whereas it is approved to obtain credit card privileges for purposes of charging certain expenses
relative to the business affairs of the Association, be it:

RESOLVED, that:
1. The Whatcom Educational Credit Union Business Visa Credit Card Agreement (“Agreement) is

approved.

2. Business Visa Credit Card accounts are authorized with the following named card holders and
stated credit limits per account at the Whatcom Educational Credit Union:

Account Card Holder Credit Limit
Account #1 Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager $10,000
Account #2 Kevin LeDuc, Golf Director $5,000
Account #3 Michael Brock, Maintenance & Facilities Manager $15,000
Account #4 Gregory Wadden, Turfcare Manager $5,500
Account #5 Joel Heverling, Finance Director $5,000

3. Joel Heverling, CPA, Finance Director, or any future Finance Director for the Association, shall
be authorized to request information on any of the accounts, cards, and/or transactions, and
when applicable, cancel, place holds, and reassign cards per position as listed.

4. This Corporate Credit Card Resolution shall continue to be in full force and effect until express
written notice of its rescission, modification, or termination has been received by Whatcom
Educational Credit Union. Additionally, this Corporate Credit Card Resolution supersedes any
other Credit Card Resolution previously approved by the board.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted at a meeting of the Board
held in accordance with the Governing Documents and applicable law. It is further certified that the
Board has full power and authority to bind the Corporation in accordance herewith and that the
foregoing resolutions are in full force and effect as of this date, that the resolutions have not been
altered, amended, modified, or rescinded, and that the same shall be true, valid, and binding upon the
Corporation.

Sudden Valley Community Association, a Washington non-profit corporation

By:

Keith McLean, President
By:

Thomas Henning, Vice President
By:

Taimi Van de Polder, Secretary
By:

Jean Maixner, Treasurer

Page 2 of 2



Sudden Valley Community Association

1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham WA 98229
360-734-5320 www.suddenvalley.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEMO

To: Sudden Valley Community Association Board of Directors
From: Jo Anne Jensen, General Manager

Date: December 11, 2025

Subject: Request for Appointment of Elected ACC Members
Purpose

To obtain board appointment of the elected members of the Architectural Control Committee (ACC).

Background

Changes to the Washington State statues governing HOAs will become effective on January 1, 2026.
One of these changes is the requirement that committee members be appointed by the Board of
Directors. SVCA bylaws mandate the election of ACC members. To respect the provisions of the SVCA
bylaws and comply with the WA state requirement to appoint committee members, SVCA’s legal
counsel recommended that the board of directors appoint the elected ACC members.

Analysis
The following individuals have been elected to the ACC:
e Daniel Rodroguez (Chair), elected in 2022
e JoJean Kos, elected in 2023
e Patric Zwolenski, elected in 2023
e DanVink, elected in 2024
e Terry Niblack, elected in 2025

Recommendation
I recommend that the SVCA Board of Directors appoint these five Association members in good
standing to the ACC.

Motion
I move that the SVCA Board of Directors appoint Daniel Rodriguez, Jo Jean Kos, Patric Zwolenski, Dan
Vink, and Terry Niblack to the ACC.

Page 1 of 1



	1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham, WA 98229
	360-734-6430  www.suddenvalley.com
	December 11, 2025, 6:00 PM, 8 Barn View Ct. Multipurpose Room A
	Introduction to Parliamentary Procedure 2025 1119.pdf
	Introduction to Parliamentary Procedure
	Why Use Parliamentary Procedure?
	The Purpose of Parliamentary Procedure
	Basic Rules
	Interrupting a Speaker
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	The Agenda or Order of Business
	Motions
	Different Types of Motions
	Subsidiary Motions
	Subsidiary Motions, continued
	Incidental Motions
	Incidental Motions, continued
	Renewal Motions
	Further Study and Reference Sources

	11.4.25 BOD Organizational Meeting Minutes Draft.pdf
	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
	Call to Order:

	ADP5070.tmp
	1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham, WA 98229
	360-734-6430  www.suddenvalley.com
	December 11, 2025, 6:00 PM, 8 Barn View Ct. Multipurpose Room A

	11.13.25 BOD Meeting Minutes Draft.pdf
	BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:
	Call to Order:

	Approval Request - Marina License Agreement & Policy 2025 1211.pdf
	Red Line Marina Moorage Agreement.pdf
	Agenda
	2024 Audit Presentation
	Independent Auditor's Report
	Audit Balance Sheets
	Statements of Revenues and Expenses
	Statements of Changes in Members’ Equity
	Statements of Cash Flows
	Notes to the Financial Statements
	Supplementary Information on Future Major Repairs and Replacements

	August 2025 Financials
	Balance Sheet
	Income Statement Summary
	Reserve Cash Balance & Activity
	Operations - By Department
	LOTS & DUES ANALYSIS

	GM Report – October
	Continuing Business
	Discussion Area Z Community Garden License Renewal
	Area Z Water Usage Based on Actual Billings
	Water Usage Memo - GM
	Background
	Water Usage Summary
	Cost Breakdown


	New Business
	2026 Board Meeting Schedule
	Capital Request – Lake Louise Slide Gate Replacement Phase 2
	Capital Request – Snow Removal Equipment
	SNO-WAY SPREADERS
	SNO-WAY PLOWS
	KUBOTA PLOW BLADE

	Capital Request Maintenance Truck 2025
	Capital Request
	Kendall Ford
	KENDALL CHEVROLET
	Dwayne's Lanes Dodge


	Amend or Rescind SVCA Policies
	Purchasing Policy
	Association Involvement in Member Property Matters Policy
	Marina Moorage/Storage Policy
	ACC Policies 01.01.2025
	Policy 1996.17





	Agenda Draft 2025 1211 REV.pdf
	1850 Lake Whatcom Boulevard, Bellingham, WA 98229
	360-734-6430  www.suddenvalley.com
	December 11, 2025, 6:00 PM, 8 Barn View Ct. Multipurpose Room A




